February 19, 2024

Mr. Matthew Grush
City of Albuquerque Transportation Development Division

ildi HT#H19D094
Plaza del Sol Building )
600 Second St NW Received 2/22/2024

Albuquerque, NM 87102
RE: RANDY’S DONUTS - 7717 MENAUL BLVD NE, ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87110
Dear Mr. Grush,

On behalf of Randy’s Donuts, Tierra West, LLC has completed an operational analysis for the
unsignalized intersections of 1) Menaul Boulevard/Tennessee Street and 2) Menaul
Boulevard/Rhode Island Street. Based on the Scoping Meeting held on Thursday December 21,
2023, the analyses were performed to examine queuing/access issues at the two intersections
following conversion of the property from a walk-in bank (ITE Land Use Code 911) to a
coffee/donut shop with drive-thru window (ITE Land Use Code 937).

The analyses demonstrates that:

o There are sufficient gaps for side street operation at both intersections to allow access
to the main roadway. Based on analysis of video footage and field observations at the two
intersections during the AM (7am-9am) and PM (4pm-6pm) peak hours, vehicles turning left
from the side streets have average delays of less than 29 seconds per vehicle (LOS=C or
better). Right turning vehicles have delays less than 13.5 seconds per vehicle (LOS=B or
better). Synchro analysis results are similar.

¢ Queue capacities of the turn lanes at both intersections are adequate. The calculated
95th-percentile queues for the full build condition based on Synchro HCM Unsignalized
analysis are all less than 1-vehicle length. This is supported by video and field observations
where one-vehicle queues are typical for the southbound approaches and the eastbound
(westbound) left turn lanes at both intersections. The available queue capacities of the
eastbound left-turn lanes are 3 vehicle lengths (75-ft) at Tennessee St. and 4 vehicle lengths
(100-ft) at Rhode Island St.

Therefore, no mitigation of the intersections in the study area is recommended.

Please see the attached Scope of Work (Attachment 1) and Traffic Impact Report (Attachment 2)
for a more detailed description of the project and the HCM analysis results.

To conclude, all turning queues, traffic gaps, and Level of Service assessed were found to be
acceptable and they do not support a need for extension of deceleration lanes or other mitigations.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at tbrown@tierrawestlic.com.

Sincerely,

Terry O. Brown, P.E.
Enclosure/s: Scoping Letter &Traffic Impact Report



mailto:tbrown@tierrawestllc.com
Judith Becker
Terry's Signature

tobe
TOBE_PE_NM

tobe
Text Box
02/22/2024


tobe
TOBE_Sig_Blue

E39609
Text Box
HT#H19D094
Received 2/22/2024


Attachment 1

Scope of Work
Randy’s Donuts — Albuquerque, NM









Attachment 2

Traffic Impact Report
Randy’s Donuts — Albuquerque, NM

Site Location and Description

The site is located at 7717 Menaul Blvd. in Albuquerque, NM in the Northwest corners of Menaul
Blvd./Tennessee St. on a fully developed parcel containing a 1170 square foot commercial
building and associated paved parking area. No new structures are being proposed. The Zone

Atlas map below shows the location of the project.
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The site is proposed as a coffee/donut shop and will occupy the same building that is currently
being used for a commercial title loan business. Access to the shop will be from two existing

driveways, one on Menaul Blvd. and one on Tennessee St. The implementation year of the project
is 2024. See the Site Plan below.
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Trip Generation

Trips generated by the project are based on ITE Land Use Code 937, Coffee/Donut Shop w/drive-
thru. To be conservative, no credit is given for trips generated by the current land use and no
reduction was taken for pass-by trips. The project is expected to generate 100 Total AM Trips (51

Entry / 49 Exit) and 46 PM Trips (23 Entry / 23 Exit). See the AM and PM ITE Trip Generation
Graphs below.

AM Peak Hour PM Peak Hour

Trip Distribution
Trip distribution is based upon population within a two-mile radius of the Project using population
data from 2040 Socioeconomic Forecasts, MRCOG. Trip assignments are based on the most

likely routing of those trips within the roadway network. A diagram showing the trip distribution
and trip assignments is below.
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Existing Traffic Counts and Projected Turning Movement Counts

Existing traffic volume counts at the Rhode Island and Tennessee intersections were taken in the
field on Wednesday, January 10, 2024. See the first row of the table on the following page for the
existing traffic counts.

The projected turning movement counts for the NO BUILD (existing plus background traffic) and
BUILD (NO BUILD plus trips generated by the development) conditions at each intersection are
based on the traffic volume counts, trip assignments percentages, historic growth rate of traffic in
the study area, and trips generated by the development. The historic growth rate of the area is
assumed to be 0% since the project will be built this year (existing counts=NO BUILD volumes).
A summary of the projected turning movement counts used in the analysis is provided in the
following table.
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INTERSECTION:

Randy's Donuts (Menaul Blvd &l Tennessee Rd)

Projected Turning Movements SUMMARY
PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT (2024) - 100% Development

Summary

Menaul Blvd / Rhode Island St

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00 PHF

M

Eastbound (Menaul Blvd)

Westbound (Menaul Blvd)

Northbound (Rhode Island St)

Southbound (Rhode Island St)

3.0% Truck

Existing (2024)
2024 (NOBUILD - A.M.)
2024 (BUILD - A.M.)

Left Thru Right Left Thru Right Left Thru Right Left Thru Right
4 392 8 4 812 8 1 1 3 3 1 20
4 392 8 4 812 8 1 1 3 3 1 20
4 409 8 4 828 8 1 1 3 3 1 20

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00 PHF

Eastbound (Menaul Blvd)

Westbound (Menaul Blvd)

Northbound (Rhode Island St)

Southbound (Rhode Island St)

Existing (2024)
2024 (NOBUILD - P.M.)
2024 (BUILD - P.M.)

Left Thru Right Left Thru Right Left Thru Right Left Thru Right
20 616 8 4 568 8 8 4 1 4 1 16
20 616 8 4 568 8 8 4 1 4 1 16
20 628 8 4 580 8 8 4 1 4 1 16

Menaul Blvd / Tennessee

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00 PHF

(2)

Eastbound (Menaul Blvd)

Westbound (Menaul Blvd)

Northbound (Tennessee)

Southbound (Tennessee)

r

3.0% Truck

Existing (2024)
2024 (NOBUILD - A.M.)
2024 (BUILD - A.M.)

Left Thru Right Left Thru Right Left Thru Right Left Thru Right
40 352 0 0 792 4 0 0 0 8 0 28
40 352 0 0 792 4 0 0 0 8 0 28
57 352 0 0 792 25 0 0 0 38 0 32

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00 PHF

Eastbound (Menaul Blvd)

Westbound (Menaul Blvd)

Northbound (Tennessee)

Southbound (Tennessee)

Existing (2024)
2024 (NOBUILD - P.M.)
2024 (BUILD - P.M.)

Left Thru Right Left Thru Right Left Thru Right Left Thru Right
24 604 0 0 552 4 0 0 0 0 0 4
24 604 0 0 552 4 0 0 0 0 0 4
36 604 0 0 552 11 0 0 0 10 0 9

HCM Capacity and Queuing Analysis
A capacity analysis of the study area intersections for the BUILD condition was conducted in
accordance with the Highway Capacity Manual (HCM6) V.6. A single period analysis was
conducted on the two driveway intersections using Synchro 11 (Build 11.1.2.9) modeling software.
Summaries of the analysis results for the 2023 Implementation Year are presented in the following

tables.

All movements have Level of Service of C or better with the worst movement being the
southbound left-turn at the Menaul/Rhode Island Intersection during the AM peak hour. The

project does not contribute traffic to this movement.

Field observations and review of video

footage taken during the AM peak hours (7-9am) and the PM peak hours (4-6pm) support the
model results. The maximum average field measured delay for the southbound left-turn at both
intersections (a Rank 4 movement which is subordinate to all other movements) is 29 seconds
per vehicle (LOS=C) which occurred at the Menaul/Rhode Island Intersection. Right-turning

vehicles had delays of less than 13.5 seconds per vehicle (LOS=B or better).

Queue lengths are less than 1 vehicle as calculated by the model and volume to capacity ratios
are less than 1 for all movements indicating low levels of congestion. Field observations and
review of the video footage support the model results. Maximum queues of 1 vehicle were
observed in the turn lanes. Also, capacities of the turn lanes are 3 to 4-times greater than
observed queue lengths; eastbound left-turn lanes are 3 vehicle lengths (75-ft) at Tennessee St.
and 4 vehicle lengths (100-ft) at Rhode Island St.
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Recommendations

In summary, since there are sufficient gaps for side street operation at both intersections to allow
access to the main roadway and queue capacities of the turn lanes at both intersections are
adequate, no mitigation of the study area intersections is necessary.
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